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Rivera, Maribel

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 2:31 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 000199693930

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from ocur
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation. ‘

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index,aspx?email=LimitedOnline@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Palmer [mailto:APalmer2@palmerlawgroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 2:33 PM

To: LimitedOnline

Subject: RE: Corporate Filing - ©©0199693930

The EIN for Scioli-Turco LLC is 45-1139871

NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE
READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NQT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE COLLECT AND
DELETE THE MATERIAL FROM ANY COMPUTER. THANK YOU.

----- Original Message-----

From: limitedonlinefidos.state.fl.us
[mailto:limitedonline@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 2:18 PM
To: Andrew Palmer

Subject: Corporate Filing - 900199693938

The Articles of COrganization for SCIOLI-TURCO PROPERTIES LLC were filed electronically on
March 29, 2011, effective April 01, 2011, as verified by the letter and authentication number
shown below and were assigned document number L118@06037591.

Please refer to this number whenever corresponding with this office.

The certification you requested is enclosed.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16, Florida Statutes and
has the same legal effect as any other filing or certificate.

To maintain "active" status with the Division of Corporations, an annual report must be filed
yearly between January 1st and May 1st beginning in the year following the file date or
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